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Board Secretary
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Dear Ms Walli,

Hydro One Networks Inc. (“Hydro One”)

2013 and 2014 Transmission Revenue Requirement
Board File No.: EB-2012-0031

Our File No.: 339583-000142

I am writing on behalf of our client, Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (“CME”).

CME intends to participate in the Technical Conference which, pursuant to Procedural Order
No. 3, is to be convened on October 12, 2012. Pursuant to that PO, we are writing to confirm
that we intend to seek clarifications on various interrogatories provided by Hydro One. At this
time, we intend to seek clarifications on Issue 2 — Is the overall increase in 2013 and 2014
revenue requirement reasonable? In particular, we intend to seek clarifications on the following
interrogatories:

Exhibit I, Tab 2, Schedule 3.01
Exhibit I, Tab 2, Schedule 9.03
Exhibit I, Tab 2, Schedule 9.05
Exhibit I, Tab 2, Schedule 14.01

We are continuing to review the interrogatory responses. If we identify other interrogatories,
which we will seek clarification on, we will provide further notification.

Yours very truly,

/‘ Vincent J. DeRose

VID/kt

c. Pasquale Catalano (Hydro One)
Interested Parties EB-2012-0031
Paul Clipsham (CME)
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